

---

# RICKMANSWORTH LOCAL AREA FORUM

## AGENDA

For a meeting to be held on Tuesday, 5 March 2024 at 7.30 pm.

**1. INTRODUCTION & APOLOGIES**

Councillor Sarah Nelmes

**2. LOCAL PLAN UPDATE**

Councillor Sarah Nelmes will provide an update on the Local Plan.

**3. HAVE YOUR SAY**

To receive a verbal update from Councillor Sarah Nelmes.

**4. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE**

To receive an update on local policing and priorities.

**5. Any other business**

**Poster of the agenda**

**General Enquiries: Please contact the Committee Team at**  
[committeeteam@threerivers.gov.uk](mailto:committeeteam@threerivers.gov.uk)